
From: Eowyn Spencer
To: Karen Armstrong; Samantha Lawson
Subject: RE: City of Guelph report: Analysis of Bill 109 (More Homes for Everyone Act, 2022) and Bill 23 (More Homes

Built Faster Act, 2022) - 2022-349
Date: Friday, November 25, 2022 12:10:00 PM

From: Intergovernmental Relations <InterGovernmental.Relations@guelph.ca> 
Sent: Thursday, November 24, 2022 1:55 PM
To: premier@ontario.ca
Cc: Clerks <clerks@guelph.ca>
Subject: City of Guelph report: Analysis of Bill 109 (More Homes for Everyone Act, 2022) and Bill 23
(More Homes Built Faster Act, 2022) - 2022-349
 
Dear Premier Ford,
Please find attached the resolution passed, as amended, by City Council at the
November 22, 2022 City Council Meeting regarding the Analysis of Bill 109
(More Homes for Everyone Act, 2022) and Bill 23 (More Homes Built Faster Act,
2022) - 2022-349.  
Regards,
 
Intergovernmental Services
Chief Administrative Office
Intergovernmental.relations@guelph.ca
City Hall, 1 Carden Street, Guelph ON   N1H 3A1
519-37-5602
TTY: 519-826-9771
-----------------------------------------
This e-mail message (including attachments, if any) is intended for the use 
of the individual to whom it is addressed and may contain information that 
is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you 
are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
communication in error, please notify the sender and erase this e-mail 
message immediately.
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